



HI! I'M

ILLUSTRATOR

LOGAN PAIGE

loganpaigeart@gmail.com

www.loganpaigeart.com

Logan is a highly motivated creative professional with experience in illustration, visual development, character design, and storytelling support for animation. She is detailed-oriented with solid communication and collaborative skills to meet project objectives and deadlines. Logan has a passion for character & story development with additional strengths in prop, character, & background design.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01

2022 - PRESENT

TITMOUSE INC.

PROP DESIGNER ON DISNEY'S "KIFF"
(Season 1)

- Successfully handled dozens of prop designs on a weekly basis.
- Received feedback/ notes and applied changes to the work quickly and efficiently
- Worked closely with a large team of talented industry professionals & maintained a positive/ healthy work environment in person & remotely

2021-2022

NAVER Z USA (ZEPETO)

Character Designer/Concept Artist

- Created character designs and concept art for popular second world mobile game
- Designed hundreds of clothing articles & props for gaming avatars
- Collaborated with artists and team members from all over the world at headquarters in New York City, Los Angeles, and South Korea.

2019-2022

GALACTIC PUNCH BOWL

Illustrator/ Visual Development Artist

- Designs illustrations for Web series Space Hotel
- Visual development experience in a professional creative environment
- Collaboration with animators, directors, and other illustrators

EDUCATION

02

Savannah College of Art and Design (SCAD)

Savannah GA, 2015 - 2019

BFA in Illustration (Animated Illustration and Publication Design) / Minor in Animation

School of Visual Arts (SVA)

New York City/ Remote

Postgraduate education courses in Visual Development for Film & Television Animation.

SKILLS

03

EXPERTISE

- Digital Painting
- Environment Design
- Prop Design
- 2D Animation
- Character Design
- Paint & Color

PROGRAMS

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effects
- Procreate
- Toon Boom Harmony
- Adobe Illustrator
- FileMaker
- Adobe InDesign
- Google Workspace

CONTACT

04

📞 551-804-7981

✉️ loganpaigeart@gmail.com

YOU LOOK LOST,
FOLLOW ME! →

